

# RE: FOR REVIEW: Premier's BPs for Media Tomorrow

---

**From:** "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.beaudry2@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 26 Apr 2017 15:29:45 -0400  
**Attachments:** 04 27 17 Premier's Media BPs 02 gt.docx (14.78 kB)

---

Thanks, all. The attached incorporates all of that feedback and we'll deliver to the P for her binder tonight.

G.

Genevieve Tomney  
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products  
Office of the Premier of Ontario  
Mobile: 416.817.5094  
Email: [genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca](mailto:genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Bevan, Andrew (OPO)  
**Sent:** April 26, 2017 2:25 PM  
**To:** MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)  
**Subject:** Re: FOR REVIEW: Premier's BPs for Media Tomorrow

Only additional thing from me is same point i made on pharma q and a etc: need to talk about ohip+ being an expansion of medicare.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:07 PM  
**To:** Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)  
**Subject:** RE: FOR REVIEW: Premier's BPs for Media Tomorrow

Two comments from me in the attached. But looks good

---

**From:** Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)  
**Sent:** April-26-17 1:39 PM  
**To:** Bevan, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)  
**Subject:** RE: FOR REVIEW: Premier's BPs for Media Tomorrow

Looping in Bill as well.

G.

Genevieve Tomney  
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products  
Office of the Premier of Ontario  
Mobile: 416.817.5094  
Email: [genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca](mailto:genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)

**Sent:** April 26, 2017 12:55 PM

**To:** Bevan, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)

**Subject:** FOR REVIEW: Premier's BPs for Media Tomorrow

**Importance:** High

Hi All,

Here's a first draft. Jenn and I are working very hard to keep this to one page, so that it can be most useful to the P tomorrow.

Thanks,

Gen

Genevieve Tomney

Director, Strategic Messaging & Products

Office of the Premier of Ontario

Mobile: 416.817.5094

Email: [genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca](mailto:genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca)